



3 February 2017

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Request for Confidentiality

FCC ID : UK2-MOD621X

To Whom It May Concern:

Long Term Confidentiality

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, we hereby respectfully request confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

- Block Diagrams
- Schematics
- Operational Description

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to our company and provide an unfair advantage in the market to our competitors.

Short Term Confidentiality

We understand that pursuant to Rule 0.457, disclosure of this application and accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application. We ask that the photos and user manual be kept confidential for 180 days to provide us with sufficient time to bring the product to market before this competitively sensitive information is released.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Kirstin M. Fredrickson", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Kirstin M. Fredrickson
Corporate Compliance Manager
Lattice Semiconductor Corporation

kirstin.fredrickson@latticesemi.com
503-268-8596